Hamish Evans

From: Jayne Souter

Sent: 14 May 2025 09:29

To: amish Evans

Cc: Kim Jegede

Subject: RE: Planning Application DM/25/0958 Former Methodist Church Hall 42 Cuckfield
Road Hurstpierpoint BN6 9SA

Attachments: RE Removal of ACV32 Methodist church 42 Cuckfield Road Hurstpierpoint
Hassocks BN6 9SA - Following Disposal during the protected period

Hi Hamish

| can confirm that the vendors and purchasers followed the correct process for the sale of this property and
that an application to remove the ACV listing has been submitted as the attached emails.

| hope this is all you need for yoru records but please let me know If it Is not.

Kind Regards

Jayne

Jayne Souter

Interim Senior Property Surveyor

MBA MRICS MCIArb LLB{Hons) ACILEX

Estates Services & Building Control Support Officer
Corporate Estates & Facilities Business Unit

Telephone: (01444) 477160

jayne.souter@midsussex.gov.uk
www.midsussex.gov.uk

From: Hamish Evans

Sent: 12 May 2025 11:47

To: property

Subject: Planning Application DM/25/0958 Former Methodist Church Hall 42 Cuckfield Road Hurstpierpoint
BN6 9SA

Hello,

| have the above application for the conversion of the above building to 6 new dwellings. The site Is an asset of
community value, is there anyone available to have a call to discuss this as the agent for the application is
advising ‘The building was previously registered as an Asset of Community Value (on 16th February 2024) and
the previous owners have undertaken the relevant process in order to dispose of the property including
significant marketing to local community groups. The site is therefore no longer classed as an Asset of

Community Value.’

Thank you,
Kind regards,

Hamish Evans



Planning Officer

Direct Line: 01444 477228
hamish.evans@midsussex.gov.uk
www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working Together for a Better Mid Sussex




